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September 24, 2002

Sent vig US Certified Mail

Ms. Kay Flynn

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0862

RE: Request for Confidentiality of submitted information

Dear Ms. Flynn,

Per request of Mr. Victor Cordiano, please accept this letter as instruction to treat data submitted to'the
Florida Public Service Commission on Friday 9-20-02 (file name Florida Data - 08012002.xls) as

confidential.

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at the number listed below.
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Sincerely, . / ~ -
. ’A ‘\ / // ,// //

¢ pk\ /7? 7J7/%C/

; o iUg,

| Kei¥i Hendrix > . v

" Executive Regulatdry Ad%inistﬁ‘ator
Main: 800-600-5050
Direct: 864-672-5976
Fax: 864-672-5105

Email: kﬁendrix@newsouth.com
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NewSouth Center * Two N. Main Street
Greenville, South Carolina 29601 NewChoice. NewTechnology. NewValue.

T:(864)-672-5000 * F:(864)-672-5055




